Dear Tony, 5/5/79

You're lucky. When your letter came this mormigg 3t was my intention to sugsest that
you phone and we discuss Moore and what rela’csg 40 the name because of the time a full
oxplanation would tale. But it seems that I've done the exercise a bit, something I never
know until I react, so this nice sun:y dsy 1'1l spend some time catching up on the mail,
instead of getting more exercise - for a while.

Of course I kmow nothing about your book or your views, Nor do I know that the Moore
I have in mind as a possibllity is axy more thun that.

There is one Jose Morejon, whe also callod himself Jozo More and Joe loore, who was
a Bay of Pigs prisoner. This is fairly well lmown and is totally absent in the Commiasien
records of which I know or the FEI's rocords I've read. I've gottenshat they claim is the
entire Now Orlcans £1le notly relcased as part of the FEIHQ records, which I also have,
and there is no reference to him or to any checking of the name, in sny form. Goes for
Dallas in all respects, I have thoss filos, too, and have mad every woxd of them

« Iha&tmaomusonﬁomjmtmtinmllm.mmconldhavsbemmm.Both
Bavofmgsmiaomrs.

- The copy FPaul Hoch grve you is from the N.0. filese If Gamtlson did anything with this
I'a not axare. off 1te

Not long after Jmas Banris talked the Km:m&lnto hie anti-Warren fpproach and mige
represanted naver-gacret reocords to make a csse of Warren hidingk from the steff I was
agked by Channel 5 4n DC to ap-ear with him and Howard Willenm, who as you low was
liasjson with his employer, IJ, and staff director. I toock with me coples of the receomds
Harris had talked the Birmes into helieving Werren had hidden from the staff, the Boover
fear that an imposter would wse the Osuald papers if sent to the USSR, and anticipating
that Willene winld 1%e and claim the records were midiwies withheld when thoy wepen't, had
the Dgflatte rocord for him to contend with. He couldn't. Tho show's producer sadd to me
aftorward that it had taken him a decade to got out of hin ghell and he was back in it
forever,

ARY I did was turn to Wiliens wiiie reading the record end rewmind him that he was
the lialson so why had ho not foliowed that partiocular imposter upe

I velieve that Garriscn claimed that one Bill Dmlzeil also used the Moore nane. Mary
should know,. ,

If you went to use anything about “oore I think you should do your own digaing. You
might begin with Alberto Fowler, who whea I laat knew was in the p.r. dept of the EDEFEXEIXWINL
Clty of N.O. And Mary'a indices on the name, I think it is in Haynes Johnson's booka

08d, the rocurrence of veMoles, vhich ha nevey had, with the Oswald nomee

It wasn't an FOIA request of 1969. It ia Civil Action T8-0420, a 1978 lawsult sidll
in court.
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May 3 1979

Dear Harold,
Thank you very much for your prompt reply on Deslatte. I shall simply say ''ebtained
by H.W. under FOI request, 1979'', I am curious about your remark that ''Moore'!

can be a provocative name. Clearly, I see what you mean if one were to do the labour

—as somsbody should - to find out who Moore was. But do you already know something

that makes him provocative now? If s0y, I think the Deslatte thing is potentially
(the“something”on Moore)
important enough to include i%(in my writings and even perhaps to do some more

digging on my ouwn.

Would you advise?

Thanks again,

Sincerely,

| Iy

Anthony Summers




